
Bacas Auto Sales – 2022 RFP Questions/Answers 
 
Received 1/10/23 

 
1. In relation to the abandoned USTs, is the product piping also abandoned in-placed or have 

they been removed?  The tank system closure pre-dates PSTB records.  It is reasonable to 
assume that the piping was abandoned in place. 
 

2. Will NMED require compaction testing of the backfill?  Yes, NMED will require a proctor to 
be performed on the selected backfill material and in-place compaction testing to conform 
with applicable ASTM standards and per the consultant’s Professional Engineer of record. 

 
3. Does NMED have a preference on the type of backfill material?  No; however, it must 

conform with applicable ASTM standards and specifications identified by the consultant’s 
Professional Engineer. 

 
 
Received 12/30/22 

 
1. Has PSTB discussed the proposed scope of work with the property owner / responsible 

party?  Yes, PSTB has discussed the proposed scope of work with the property owner.  This 
RFP has been issued at the request of the responsible party, who is also the current property 
owner. 

 
2. Has PSTB already negotiated access for the proposed corrective action activities?  PSTB has 

not negotiated access.  This is a responsible party-lead site. 
 

3. Recent RFPs for NMED have required proposals to be submitted through the Bonfire 
procurement website.  Please confirm that submittal through Bonfire is not required for this 
solicitation.  Proposals for this solicitation should not be submitted through Bonfire.   

 
4. May we submit the digital files on a USB flash drive instead of on a CD?  Yes, digital files 

may be submitted on a USB flash drive instead of on a CD. 
 

5. Please clarify where to find the Anti-collusion Statement required by the RFP on page 9.  
This form was not included in the RFP.  Information that must be included in the anti-
collusion statement is found in 20.5.123.2307.C.3 NMAC.   

 
 


